

20 NCAC 03 .0101 is amended pursuant to G.S. 150B-21.5(a)(4) as follows:

CHAPTER 3 - LOCAL GOVERNMENT COMMISSION

SECTION .0100 - GENERAL PROVISIONS

20 NCAC 03 .0101 ORGANIZATION AND FUNCTIONS

(a) The Local Government Commission operates as a division of the Department of the State Treasurer and is the state's agency charged with the duty of advising and assisting ~~officials~~, officials of local governments (counties, cities, towns, public authorities, special districts) in all phases of fiscal management. It promotes the efficient use of monetary resources of local governments through sound fiscal management, careful borrowing, and sound debt management practices.

(b) The following is general information about the Local Government Commission:

(1) The chief officer is the Secretary of the Local Government Commission;

(2) The mailing address is ~~325 North Salisbury Street~~, 3200 Atlantic Avenue, Raleigh, North Carolina ~~27611~~; 27604; and

(3) The office is located in the ~~Albemarle Longleaf Building~~, ~~325 North Salisbury Street~~, 3200 Atlantic Avenue, Raleigh, North Carolina 27604.

(c) The staff of the Local Government Commission is provided by the state and local government finance division.

History Note: Authority G.S. 159-3(f);

Eff. February 1, 1976;

Readopted Eff. September 23, ~~1977~~, 1977;

Amended Eff. October 1, 2017.

1 20 NCAC 03 .1003 is amended pursuant to G.S. 150B-21.5(a)(4) as follows:

2
3 **20 NCAC 03 .1003 PETITION FOR HEARING**

4 The municipality or joint agency shall file a petition with the Secretary of the Local Government Commission setting
5 forth the facts upon which its desire to issue refunding bonds is based and any legal arguments supporting its view
6 that issuance of the refunding bonds is proper. The municipality or joint agency ~~should~~shall mail one original and ten
7 copies of the petition to the office of the Secretary of the Local Government Commission at ~~325 North Salisbury~~
8 ~~Street, 3200 Atlantic Avenue,~~ Raleigh, North Carolina ~~27603-27604~~. No filing fee ~~is~~shall be required.

9
10 *History Note: Authority G.S. 159-3(f); 159B-25(b);*

11 *Eff. November 1, ~~1990~~, 1990;*

12 *Amended Eff. October 1, 2017.*
13
14
15